Deoember‘ 3_, 7201 8 o

'Riviera Beach;City Counci'l
600 East Blue Heron Bivd
Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Dear Mayo'riand Council mernbers. '

. 3Thank you for your conS|derat|on of the request from the Town of Palm Beach Shores
and our under'g'round utility prolect contractor, Viking Electric, to utlhze the property on
the corner of Park Avenue and Biue Heron Bivd as a stagrng area for our project.

_The Iocatlon is perfect for OU: requrrements It is close to our Town and the property
itself is laid out well for our needs. - You have been prowded ‘with a proposed layout

‘ showmg how we will screen the. view of our equrpment from the street and the
v nelghborlng propert:es We have consulted wrth Joff Gagnon and :ncorporated his -

The area WI|| only be used to house an offlce traller and to store materials and
equipment. Noise will be minimal and will meet local ordmance requrrements ‘We wilt

3m|mm|ze traffrc and regularly spnnkle the property to control any dust

” Reqwred bu1ld|ng rnspectlons and secunty will be prowded by the Town of Palm Beach o
Shores S0 that we, W|II not add a burden on your staff : : B )

B Myra Koutzen
Mayor Town of Palm Beach Shores

Jeff Gagnon _
:iﬁDanny Brannon 3

Alan_ _Welch , PBS Publlo Worksl




